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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

February 14, 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT
FROM: MAX FRIEDERSDORF

SUBJECT: Numerical Breakdown by Subject of
' Your House Votes

Using the voting and attendance record which you inserted in the
Congressional Record each year, Bob Wolthuis has numerically
tabulated your votes by subject. Of necessity the subject breakdown
is somewhat arbitrary. Also, the appropriation votes were counted
as appropriation votes except for defense. All amendments to defense
appropriation bills were counted as defense votes while final passage
was counted as an appropriation vote.

Votes on Defense and Foreign Policy Issues

Defense 304
Foreign Policy 187
Foreign Trade 62

Total 553

Votes on Fiscal & Economic Issues

Appropriations 543
Economy & Fiscal 182
Taxes & Postal Rates 145
Public Works Projects 178

Total 1048

Votes of Human Resources & Assistance

Education 123
Housing 60
Civil Rights 80
Agriculture 155

(Continued)



Labor 114
Small Business ]
Income Maintenance, Jobs & Health 349
Social Security
Medicare, Medicaid & Drug Control
Welfare Assistance & Food Stamps
Veterans Benefits
Unemployment Compensation
Job Training
Fed. Employee Wages & Retirement

Total 889

Votes on Energy Environment & Transportation

Energy & Mining 54
Environment 75
Transportation 96

Total 225

Votes on General Issues & House Procedures

Judicial 163

House Procedures 368
General 372
Total 903

Grand Totals

Defense and Foreign Policy Total 553

Domestic Issues

Fiscal & Economic 1048
Human Resources & Assistance 889
Energy, Environment &
Transportation 225
* General Issues & House
Procedures 903

Domestic Total 3065

Grand Total 318





